
 

 

 

Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board 
agenda 

Date: Wednesday 4 May 2022 

Time: 7.30 pm 

Venue: MS Teams 

BC Councillors: 

J Waters (Chairman), S Barrett, M Bracken, T Broom, A Cranmer, M Dormer, R Gaffney, 
E Gemmell, D Johncock, J Ng, C Oliver, N Thomas, D Watson (Vice-Chairman), 
A Wheelhouse, A Wood and K Wood 

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations: 

Beaconsfield Town Council; Chepping Wycombe Parish Council; Hazlemere Parish Council; 
Penn Parish Council. 

  

Webcasting notice (if the meeting is taking place online) 

Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's 
website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is 
being filmed.  

You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act. 
Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council’s 
published policy. 

Councillors 

By taking part, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.  

Members of the Public 

If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured during the meeting, they 
can switch off their camera. 

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MTcyM2FjMWYtOGY4NS00NTExLWI1YmQtNzY1YjhmODQ1MDNl%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25227fb976b9-9e28-48e1-8086-1ddabecf82a0%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%2522f2d53cb6-eb2f-41c3-8917-1e781ef28e24%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7Cgeorge.vincent%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C76e6da262c874403107f08da26c4feaf%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637864924772459262%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7l3vbhZa1V4WwAGRmqoAAlLarhdPWq8br%2Bxty2lkBNI%3D&reserved=0


If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at 
monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Iram Malik on 01494 421204, email 
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk. 

 

Item 
No 

Item 
 

Page No 

1 Chairman's Welcome  
   

2 Apologies for Absence  
   

3 Declarations of Interest  

   

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting. 5 – 8 
 To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 1 February 2022.  

 
 

5 Community Matters  

 Public Questions and Updates from Local Consultations  
 

 

6 Review of Projects  
   

7 Community Board Updates 9 – 12 
 An Update for Community Boards from Buckinghamshire Council  

 
Funding Report 
 
Action Plan  
 
Action Groups 
 
To be presented by the Action Group Chairmen 
Health and Wellbeing 
Environment 
Highways  
 

 

8 Topics for Future Consideration  
  

 
 

 

mailto:monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk


9 Community Board Meeting Dates 2022/23.  
 Community Engagement Event – Summer 2022 

12 October 2022 

25 January 2023 (tbc) 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Buckinghamshire Council 

Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye 
Community Board  

 
 
 
 

Minutes 
 
Minutes of the meeting of the Beaconsfield & Chepping Wye Community Board held on 1 February 
2022 Via MS Teams, commencing at 7.00 pm and concluding at 8.35 pm 
 
Members present 
 
S Barrett, M Bracken, T Broom, M Dormer, R Gaffney, E Gemmell, D Johncock, C Oliver, N Thomas, 
J Waters (Chairman) D Watson, A Wheelhouse and A Wood 
 
Others in attendance 
 
A Barron, A Cecil, K Dicker, L Hurst, M Bewley, B Marriot, P Watts, A Khan, S Chapman-Pemberton, L 
Cunningham, J Ratcliff, M Tarry, P MacDonald, T Nutt and E Dargent.     
 
 
 
 
1 Chairman's Welcome 

 
 The Chairman welcomed all those present to the board meeting and introduced Caroline Green, 

the newly appointed Co-ordinator. He highlighted that there would be an increased focus on 
Health & Wellbeing for the Board in the coming year. 
 

2 Apologies for absence 
 

 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs: Cranmer, Ng and Wood. 
Also: A Khan, P Watts, S Garwood and D Skinner.  
 

3 Declarations of interest 
 

 There were none 
 

4 Minutes of last meeting 
 

 RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting of the board held on 21 October 2021 be 
confirmed as a true record subject to the inclusion of Cllr Broom, John Ratcliffe and Alexander 
Barron on the list of those present.  
 

  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



5 Petition 
 

 Cllr Johncock summarised what the petition was about. The petition stated that “the existing 

pedestrian refuge was not secure enough because traffic was heavy on Amersham road and 

pedestrians/cyclists could get stuck between two lines of traffic. The crossing has not been 

improved to accommodate the increased foot traffic resulting from the upgrading of the 

footpath towards Seer Green. The crossing was particularly hazardous for children or pets.”  

The e-petition had been open from 01/10/2021 until 29/10/2021 and had received 71 

signatures. 

The matter had already been raised as an issue of concern to Transport for Bucks via the 

Transport for Action Group and would be discussed further at a forthcoming meeting on 17 

February and then reported upon at the next meeting of the Board. 

 
6 Public Health Profile - Buckinghamshire Council Public Health Team 

 
 A presentation was conducted by Louise Hurst on the matter of public health in the local area. A 

summary about the health of Beaconsfield was provided and the subsequent health 
recommendations that had been made. The recommendations made were not intended to be 
prescriptive, but concentrated on some areas of focus that would be useful for the community 
to focus on. 
 

It was hoped that some of the areas of focus and recommended initiatives could be funded by 
the Board. 
 

A number of Members expressed grave concern regarding the number of children living in food 
poverty in the area, particularly as there were resources in place to assist them. Questions were 
posed as to what could be done to help to eradicate food poverty. One of the ideas put forward 
was an initiative to work with supermarkets to distribute food to the needy in the locality. 
 

A tribute was paid to Cllr Bob Kin who had sadly recently passed away, and who had done an 
enormous amount to alleviate food poverty in Chepping Wye and High Wycombe. 
 

The Board also expressed the view that greater communication between GP surgeries and the 
community improving the 2- way dialogue would help to increase understanding between the 
two, and assist with overcoming obstacles. 
 

7 Funding report 
 

 The Co-ordinator presented the funding report. Members were informed that at the start of the 
financial year there had been a carryover from last year. These had now been absorbed. The 
budget for the current year was just under £217,000. 
 

Members were informed that the Board had allocated 40% of the budget towards highways and 
transport schemes making our roads safer for the community. 
23% of our budget had gone towards environmental projects, 23% towards environmental 
projects and 18% towards health and well- being. Any remaining budget would look towards 
financing any relevant pending applications. 
 
Any applications received between now until the end of March would be included within next 
year`s budget.  

Page 6



 
The Co-ordinator also gave mention to the proud of Bucks Awards, stating that the panel had 
chosen the worthy winners and runners up who would be contacted shortly.   
 

 
8 Community Matters 

 
 Cllr Johncock stated that there were ongoing projects that had been costed, approved and gone 

forward for design and implementation. Bids would be considered at the meeting on 17 
February. At the last meeting the issue of pavement and verge parking arose and what could be 
done to address the problems that this caused. A plea was made for 3-4 volunteers to assist with 
the designing of publicity material for distribution in the local area. 
 
In addition, attention was drawn to two consultations currently ongoing one of which was on 
the Local Plan. It was hoped that the consultations could get greater coverage and reach a 
greater breadth of the population encompassing different age groups.  
 
Cllr Gemmell also informed Members that the funding application for the B2 project had now 
been submitted, with a total amount of £6,500 requested.   
 

9 Topics for future consideration 
 

 No further topics were flagged for consideration that were within the remit of the Board.  
 

10 Date of Next Meeting 
 

 The next meeting was scheduled for 14 April at 7pm 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

An update for Community Boards from Buckinghamshire Council 

Spring (April to May 2022) 
 
 
 

Homes for Ukraine scheme – what the council is doing to help 
 
We have all been deeply moved by the plight of people in Ukraine – this is evident from the 

outpouring of support from our communities, alongside the work that we at the council are 

doing. We have committed to working with the British Government to welcome Ukrainian 

people to make new lives in Buckinghamshire over the coming months and years.  

 

We have formed a local strategic partnership with representatives from across the 

community, education, health, safeguarding and other services, all aligned to support any 

arrivals as best we can. 

 

We have produced welcome packs for both sponsors and guests which provide them with 

the information we think they will need – contact details, information about settling into life 

in the UK, support services and detailed information about the local area.  

 

To support the Homes for Ukraine scheme, we have set up an internal team using existing 

staff who are handling the housing, safeguarding and the DBS checks for sponsors who have 

found guests they would like to come and stay with them. We do need to stress that we are 

not responsible for the visa application itself, or for matching sponsors with Ukrainian 

families. And we can also undertake housing checks for people who have matched with 

someone. 

 

We have a lot of information about how we are supporting the Homes for Ukraine on our 

website at https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/helping-hand-for-

ukraine/share-your-home-with-a-refugee/ 

 

And we have a dedicated email address that people can use if they need to contact the 

Ukraine support team at the Council - ukrainesupport@buckinghamshire.gov.uk 

 

A Helping Hand for Ukraine - what you can do to help Ukrainian refugees 
 
We have a dedicated area on our website for anyone who would like to know more about 

how they can help/get involved – check out ‘Helping Hand for Ukraine’.  

 

As part of this information, we have set up an online pledge form where people can offer 

supplies, translations and toys, among other things.  

Page 9

Agenda Item 7

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/helping-hand-for-ukraine/share-your-home-with-a-refugee/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/helping-hand-for-ukraine/share-your-home-with-a-refugee/
mailto:ukrainesupport@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/helping-hand-for-ukraine/


 

We’d also love your help with: 

 

 promoting the Heart of Bucks campaign 

https://www.totalgiving.co.uk/appeal/helping-hand-ukraine - the money raised 

through the Ukraine Crisis Fund will go directly towards helping people who’ve fled 

their homes and arrived here in Bucks.  

 encouraging people to sign up on the government website to register interest, and 

again when they have matched with a Ukrainian.  

 promoting the Bucks online directory to any community groups in your area 

 -  https://directory.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/  

 encouraging community groups to stagger support offer i.e. not all in first week but 

spread over number of months. 

 supporting any sponsors and refugee families in your area, where you can. 

 
 

Waste and recycling collections – changes to bin collection schedule in the south of 
the county (Wycombe, Chiltern and South Bucks areas) 
 
Most residents living in the former Chiltern, South Bucks and Wycombe district council areas 

of Buckinghamshire are likely to have a change of bin collection day from the week 

commencing Monday 9 May.  

 

We are sending letters to all householders in these areas explaining the upcoming new bin 

collection schedules and the improvements to the recycling and waste service. The letter 

will also contain a new bin collection calendar to help illustrate the changes and provide 

further detail on the improved recycling and waste service. Letters are going out from w/c 

19 April, so please expect to receive your letter, if you live in these affected areas, up to the 

end of April. 

 

Some properties will experience an extended period between collections as the new bin day 

schedules are introduced. These properties have been provided with an additional one-off 

collection taking place w/c Monday 2 May.  

 

More information is available on our website: www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/bin-day 

 

Jubilee celebrations 

To help communities celebrate HM The Queen’s Platinum Jubilee this year, we have created 
activity packs filled with ideas and suggestions. 

Page 10

https://www.totalgiving.co.uk/appeal/helping-hand-ukraine
https://www.gov.uk/register-interest-homes-ukraine
https://directory.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Fbin-day&data=04%7C01%7CCatherine.Spalton%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7Cf4b3d936d69a4b82272208da1d5bb096%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637854576877345303%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=b2tB%2FTuyl4SATTCyuo%2B%2B4mjQjbtBUNtovMFmDLgV4ug%3D&reserved=0


The packs have been sent to all schools and care homes in Buckinghamshire and are also 
available on our website to download. Our particular focus is on supporting The Queen’s 
Green Canopy tree planting initiative, so some of the activities are based around celebrating 
veteran trees and our natural environment. 

We’d love to hear how you are celebrating the Jubilee in Buckinghamshire. If you’d like to 
share photos and stories with them, you can do so via social media @BucksCouncil or by 
email to: PlatinumJubilee-activities@buckinghamshire.gov.uk  

If you are holding a street party or Big Jubilee Lunch, please register your event on 
the online events directory. We have waived the road closure fee for when a temporary 
road closure is requested for a Jubilee street party between Thursday 2 June and Sunday 5 
June 2022.  

More information is available on our website 
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/the-queens-platinum-jubilee/ 

 

Support with food, bills and finances – Helping Hand 
 
Our Helping Hand team are available to help individuals or families in need, those on low 
incomes and those who are experiencing a financial emergency or crisis. 
 
Our team can help if you – or someone you know: 

 are struggling to afford food 

 cannot keep on top of your bills 

 are in debt 

 are struggling to pay for essential goods in your home 

 
Find out more about our Helping Hand team and how they can support with food, bills and 
finances 
 

£150 council tax rebate for energy bills 
 
The £150 rebate to every household in council tax bands A to D will be paid over the next 
few weeks to help offset rising fuel costs. There is also a discretionary rebate which 
Buckinghamshire Council is paying to help householders in other council tax bands who are 
on specific benefits. 
 
If you pay your council tax by direct debit you will receive your rebate faster and direct into 
your bank account.  
 
Our Council Tax team will be sending out details on how to provide your bank details if don’t 
pay by direct debit to ensure you receive your payment. 
 

Page 11

mailto:PlatinumJubilee-activities@buckinghamshire.gov.uk
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftracking.news.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Ftracking%2Fclick%3Fd%3DslvYt5fSQxdyeUc_QZlnwLj51YsC7_O5zTZ5NNr27Xq-yjqCxJnjKr6L3z0VCt7kUVA7XHKX2-ygACAwUjLQFnATFMGBmdBOqQT63ne0B6ok1Csi0WQY95_na_Ih_gOGMogWGYX4j90k4zfsc-wS9CIUwMZfxAnuHKhV8P4Jpo0LkYXgscF2YeYtTOlARvg7PBGxhZzWKdSCCLmRnNyLLsPr5vh3L7gfBOzU-CeVkfJhViOgOEgVfgoTumRV2lprPQ2&data=04%7C01%7Cwebupdates%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C35fe91108ab64522cfda08da1881bef0%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637849242778213856%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=vmFHw8z7Ee6bXwoz4iq268ywvRnfJW6Apa0V9MCBCcE%3D&reserved=0
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/the-queens-platinum-jubilee/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/housing-and-benefits/support-with-food-bills-and-finances/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/housing-and-benefits/support-with-food-bills-and-finances/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/council-tax/money-off-your-council-tax/council-tax-energy-rebate/


Care advice Buckinghamshire website 
 
We have a dedicated website that helps with finding information, support and care for 
adults, their families and carers.  
 
Information includes:  
 

 Supporting you to live independently 

 Supporting you to regain your independence 

 Living with support 

 Paying for care 

 Health and wellbeing 

 Activities and things to do 
 
 
Find out more online at https://careadvice.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/ 
 
 
Buckinghamshire Local Plan 
 
3,439 responses were received to the Attitudes Survey which closed on 11 February.  A 
summary of findings will be published later in the summer. 
 
330 brownfield sites have been submitted for assessment and the opportunity to submit 
new sites remains open. The submission form and details on the website are available on 
the council’s website:  https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/planning-policy/call-for-brownfield-sites/  
 
The supply of housing from these brownfield sites is likely to fall short of what will be 
needed until 2040, the next step will be a call for greenfield sites to explore the other 
options for development. 
 
The government has promised an update on its planning reforms in ‘Spring 2022’. 
 
 
 

Buckinghamshire Council consultations 
 
A reminder that current consultations and surveys from Buckinghamshire Council are 
available to view on our website https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/ 
 
Where appropriate, we also list NHS consultations and surveys as well. 
 

 
 
 

Page 12

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-policy/call-for-brownfield-sites/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning-policy/call-for-brownfield-sites/
https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/

	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting.
	7 Community Board Updates

